NEW YORK STATE

Adirondack
parkagency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Terry Martino

FROM: Matthew Kendall %47<

DATE: 6/04/2014

RE: Technical Map Amendment 2014-0l1(Former Camp Gabriels)

The State of New York will soon convey an approximately 92 acre
parcel in the Town of Brighton, Franklin County, to a private
entity. This parcel of land i1Is the site of the former Camp
Gabriels Correctional Facility, and i1t i1s currently classified
on the Adirondack State Land Master Plan Map as State
Administrative. NYS Office of General Services (0GS)
anticipates closing on the real estate transaction before the
June Agency meeting.

Map Amendment 2014-01 is a technical map amendment which will
add the parcel to the Adirondack Park Land Use and Development
Plan Map and classify it as Moderate Intensity Use, the same
classification as the adjacent private lands. On May 28, 2014,
staff mailed notice of our intent to amend the map to the
prospective landowner, OGS and local government officials and
have not received any comments to date.

A draft Order and a map is attached to this memo.
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